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David Barthelmy

From: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. <dan@danweinrich.ccsend.com> on behalf of Weinrich Minerals, Inc. 
<dan@weinrichmineralsinc.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 10:45 PM
To: webmineral@gmail.com
Subject: Large New Update - New Auction

 

 

Large New Update - New Auction 
 

 

We have just posted 190 new specimens to the website.  Some of the highlights are: 

1. Noll collection specimens 

2. Beautiful specimens from the Sussman Namibia collection 

3. New quartz and epidote from Peru 

Plus many others.  In all, more than three new pages of specimens. To see these 

directly, go to "Latest Additions" on the home page. 

 

There are 141 new auction items now available.  This auction will close on Tuesday 

evening, April 3, 2018, at 7 p.m. eastern standard time.  Some of the highlights 

include: 

1. very pretty barite on orpiment from Peru 

2. several showy wulfenite thumbnails from Arizona 

3. an excellent wodginite 

4. proustite from Chanarcillo 

5. well crystallized stannite from Bolivia 

6. gem pink zoisite crystal from Tanzania 

7. deep red California elbaite 

8. large well crystallized brochantite from Chile 

9. many neat "locality specimens" from Spain out of the Povill collection 

Plus many others.  To view these directly go to the Auction Link on the home page. 
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Visit us at: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. 
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